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February 2, 2024 

 

RE: SES Space & Defense 
 File No: 0105-EX-ST-2024 

Dear Mr. Young, 

In accordance with Section 25.146(a) of the Commission’s rules, SES Space & Defense certifies 
that the Inster antenna’s operations under this experimental request will meet the EPFD limits in 
Article 22 of the ITU Radio Regulations. Further, pursuant to Section 25.146(c)(1), OneWeb has 
previously provided the FCC with information demonstrating that the ITU has confirmed 
compliance of OneWeb’s ITU filing with these EPFD limits.1  

SES Space and Defense notes that earth stations communicating with the OneWeb system are 
subject to requirements that ensure all operations are consistent with the terms of the OneWeb 
market Access Grant.2 Such earth stations cannot communicate with the OneWeb constellation if 
those requirements are not met. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

/S/ Will Lewis 

Will Lewis 
Counsel to SES Space & Defense 
 
 

 

 

 

 
1 (See certification letter here: 
https://licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/download.do?attachment_key=1637173). 
2 See WorldVu Satellites Limited, Petition for a Declaratory Ruling Granting Access to the U.S. 
Market for the OneWeb NGSO FSS System, Order and Declaratory Ruling, 32 FCC Rcd 5366, 
(2017). 


